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Mr. Mike Manderfield, Manager Certified Mail
Friendly Village Mobile Home Park - Return Receipt Requested
195 Tierra Rejada Road. - _ Claim No. 7000 0520.0024 7127 4834

Simi Valley, CA 93065
Dear Mr. Manderfield: -

TERMINATION OF COVERAGE UNDER ,G_ENER,ALY NATIONAL POL‘LUTA.NT DISCHARGE
ELIMINATION SYSTEM (NPDES) PERMIT — FRIENDLY VILLAGE MOBILE HOME PARK, 195
TIERRA REJADA ROAD, SIMI VALLEY, CALIFORNIA (NPDES NO. CAG994004, CI-8719)

in our letter dated May 3, 2004, we informed you that the subject discharge is regulated under
Order No. R4-2003-0111, Waste Discharge Requirements for Discharges of Groundwater From
Construction and Project Dewatering to Surface Waters in Coastal Watersheds of Los Angeles
and Ventura Counties, adopted by this- Board on August 7, 2003, which also serves as your
NPDES permlt :

We have reviewed your November 21, 2006, letter requesting termination of your coverage under
the General NPDES Permit. The letter indicated that the construction of flood control channel has
been completed, and the associated dewatenng wells has been abandoned and dlscharge has
been ceased.

On June 1, 2007, Board staff inspected the facility and verified that there .is no discharge of
groundwater from the subject site to the Calleguas Creek. Since there is no discharge of
groundwater from the subject site, coverage under Board Order No. R4-2003-0111, General
NPDES Permrt No. CAG994004 is hereby terminated, except for enforcement purposes

Please note that if future discharges of groundwater to surface waters or land become

necessary, you must file a Report of Waste Discharge with this Board and obtam waste:
dlscharge requ1rements »
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Mr. Mike Manderfield, Manager -2- _ -~ June 7, 2007
Friendly Village Mobile Home Park -

If you have any questions, please contact Namiraj Jain at (213) 620-6003.

Deborah J. Smith -

 Interim Executive Officer

CC: Environmental Protection Agency, Reglon 9, Clean Water Act Standards and

Permits Office (WTR-5)

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers

NOAA, National Marine Fisheries Service

Department of Interior, U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service

Philip Isorena, State Water Resources Control Board, DWQ

- Department of Fish and Game, Region 5 ' .
Los Angeles County Department of Public Works, -Flood Control and Dralnage

Los Angeles County, Department of Environmental Health
- Jae Kim, Tetratech
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